Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 10:10 AM

To: SUR; assignments; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Kenneth Ding; Jenny Lew; Eddie Sim; Albert Chua

Subject: URGENT Survey - Claim ref : SNM23D200948/C01- YQ3448L - DOA 05/02/2023
Sensitivity: Confidential

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi LKK/Bryan

Please conduct OD survey for this vehicle.
Please help to check the cause of fire asap.
Please let us know the outcome asap.

No estimate for this case yet, but please inspect vehicle first.

HiJenny

Please take note.

Thanks.

Pauline Tham
Head of Motor Claims Section Il
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6541 | F:(65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XEJfiif Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



